D.

Grizzly Flats Community Services District
Notice of a Regular Meeting of the Board

Date: Thursday, September 11, 2025 Time: 6:00 PM
Location: The Grizzly Flats CSD Office (4765 Sciaroni Rd., Grizzly Flats, CA)

AGENDA

A. CALL TO ORDER, ROLL CALL OF THE BOARD MEMBERS and SALUTE TO THE FLLAG
B. APPROVAL OF THE AGENDA

. PUBLIC COMMENT: items not on the agenda - This is an opportunity to express your views on any topic

within the jurisdiction of the District in order to inform the Board. Once recognized by the Chair, you will have 3

minutes to speak. No discussion or action can be token at this time. The Board may refer the matter to staff or
determine whether the matter should be included on a future agenda.

CONSENT CALENDAR / Board Chair

These items are expecled to be routine business, not normally requiring much discussion.

Approval of the regular meeting minutes of August 14, 2025. {pk 1-2}

Review the monthly System Report for August 2025. {pk 3-5}

Approval of the financial reports and spending for August 2025. {pk 6-17}

Receive and file Special District Risk Management Authority's (SDRMA's) letters dated August 11,

2025 regarding no paid Property/Liability claims in 2024-2025, and no paid Workers’ Compensation
claims for program years 2020-2025. {pk 18-19}

Recommended Motion/Action: Approve the consent calendar as presented.

Ll A

. OFFICE & FINANCE / Gustafson, General Manager

Office Operations:
1. Update on the District's 2024-2025 fiscal year audit and single audit / Gustafson (discussion)

. AMERICAN RESCUE PLAN ACT (ARPA) PROJECTS

1. Update on the Water Treatment Module Installation project / Gustafson (discussion)

. DISASTER RECOVERY

1. Review the most recent Disaster Recovery Status Report / Gustafson (discussion) {pk 20-21}

. ANNOUNCEMENTS / DIRECTORS COMMENTS

ADJOURN

in compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, contact Kim Gustafson at gfwater@sbcalobal.net or {530)
622-9626 if you need special assistance to participate in this meeting. Notification 48 hours prior to the meeting will

enable the District to make reasonable arrangements to ensure accessibility to this meeting. (28FR35.102-35.104
ADA Title 11}.

Our next regular Board meeting will be held in person on Thursday, October 9, 2025, at 6:00 PM.




Grizzly Flats Community Services District
Minutes of the Regular Meeting of the Board
August 14, 2025

A. CALLTO ORDER
The regular meeting of the Grizzly Flats CSD Board of Directors was cailed to order at 6:00 P.M. by Director Hannblom.

ROLL CALL OF THE BOARD

Present:  Directors Chigazola, Forbey, Hannblom, and Malonson
Called-in: None

Absent: None

Others: Kim Gustafson, Jessi Phillips, and 1. Simmons

SALUTE TO THE FLAG was led by Director Hannblom.

8. APPROVAL OF THE AGENDA - Director Forbey made a motion to approve the agenda as presented. Director

Chigazola 2™ the motion. There was no further discussion. Director Hannblom called for a vote. The motion passed
with all directors present voting aye.

C. PUBLIC COMMENT — There were no public comments.

D. CONSENT CALENDAR- These items are routine business which do not normally require discussion. Action by the Board
was taken at one time with one motion.

1. Approval of revision to the regular meeting minutes of February 13, 2025 — Kim Gustafson said that item F.1.
on February 13, 2025 meeting minutes was updated because the motion indicated that Change Qrder #1 for
Nate's Tree Service was increased from $55,000 to $100,000. This was incorrect as the Board approved
increasing the amount by $100,000 for a total of $155,000.

Approval of the regular meeting minutes of July 10, 2025.

Review the monthly System Report for July 2025.

Approval of the financial reports and spending for July 2025.

Receive and file the Quarterly Interest Report from the Local Agency Investment Fund (LAIF).
Receive and file the 2025/26 Direct Charge confirmation from Ei Dorado County.

ou e wN

Director Malonson made a motion to approve the consent calendar as presented. Director Chigazola 2™ the
motion. There was no further discussion. Director Hannblom called for a vote. The motion passed with all
directors present voting ave.

E. OFFICE & FINANCE
Office Operations:
1. Reminder about Rules of Order for Board and Committee Meetings — Director Hannblom said that she

requested this item be placed on the agenda to remind the Board that motions should be clearly and fully
stated before a vote is taken.

F. BOARD APPOINTMENT

1. Consider an appointment for the one vacant position on the GFCSD Board of Directors. If an appointment is
made, the newly elected member will be sworn in at the next regular Board meeting scheduled for

September 11, 2025 — John Simmons provided a summary about his background and the reason he is
interested in serving on the Board of Directors.

Director Malonson made a motion io appoint lchn Simmons ta fill the vacancy on the Board of Directors.
Director Chigazola 2" the motion. There was no further discussion. Director Hannblom called for a vote. The
motion passed with all directors present voting ave.

August 14, 2025

@a\



G. AMERICAN RESCUE PLAN ACT {(ARPA PROJECTS)

1. Update on the Water Treatment Module Installation Project — Kim Gustafson said the scheduled delivery date

for the Water Treatment Modules slipped, and that the equipment would likely be received sometime during

the week of September 15, 2025, She went on to say that the reservoir cleaning project is scheduled to begin
on October 20, 2025,

Review and approve proposal from Carnahan Electric to connect the new treatment units and supporting
equipment (influent pumps, valves, chemical pumps) — Kim Gustafson referred the Board to page 33 of the
packet for Carnahan Electric’s quote to wire in the new plants. She said that the quote is likely higher than the
project will cost, and that the District wili not be billed for the total amount unless the costs are incurred. Kim
requested that the Board authorize staff to proceed with the guote as presented.

Director Chigazola made a motion to approve the proposa! from Carnahan Electric for a total not-to-exceed
$37,578.10. Director Malonson 2" the motion. There was no further discussion. Director Hannblom called
for a vote. The motion passed with all directors present voting aye.

H. DISASTER RECOVERY — Kim Gustafson indicated that she is still waiting for Scott Myers of H20 Urban Solutions to

summarize the remaining Caldor Fire related projects for Cal OES.

ANNOUNCEMENTS / DIRECTORS COMMENTS — Director Forbey asked if the United States Forest Service was planning

to remove the felled trees along Big Canyon Loop Road. Kim Gustafson said that J&R Logging had been hauling trees
off, but she did not know if they were still working on that project.

J.  ADJOURNMENT- Director Chigazola made a motion to adjourn. Director Malonson 2™ the motion. There was no
further discussion. Director Hannblom called for a vote. The motion passed with ail directors present voting aye
and the meeting was adjourned at 6:49 P.M.

Minutes submitied by:
Kim Gustafson, Board Secretary
Approved by:
Lynn Hannblom, Board Chair
Date:
August 14, 2025



Grizzly Flats Community Services District System Report
August 2025

Kim Gustafson, General Manager
Jessi Phillips, Office Facilitator
Andy Viears (D2) Dist Op/Maintenance Technician, & Jesse Withrow, Maintenance Technician
Chris Haggard and RJ Barney, H2Ou Water System Operators

The purpose of this System Report is to share production data and statistics with the Board of Directors
for an update on our Operations and Maintenance activities as we recover from the Caldor Fire.

Water Production Report

Current Year

February 2,092,400 74,729 330,330

393,900

Mune

August 3,363,800 108,510 381,900

December

*August’s production total includes water flushed for water quality purposes {321,900 gallons) and water lost to leaks
on Old Mine Road and Wildberry Court {60,000 gallons}.

Prior Years

024 [

February 2,826,200 97,455 February

2,102,184

April

“June 4,264,500 142,150

2,460,000

August 5,310,100 171,294

October 3,606,800

116,348 October " 2.853.300

2,913,700 | 97123
December | 2,550,800 82,284 December 2,344,516 75,630
Water Treatment

e Both Treatment Plants ran well in August 2025.

| P



Rainfall

2017 - 2018

2019 —2020
0
2021 - 2022

20232024

June 2025 — 2026 Total 00.03

Administration Report

Active Conne;tions (on/billed each month)
Current Liens
| Liens Released

_Fire Flow Letter Requests

2" Tier Late Charges

There were two transfers of ownership in August, both of which were improved parcels in the burn scar.

Billing Summary

620 595 64,950.99 61,619.05 (95%)

October

December

February

Jjune

FISCAL YEAR TOTAL: 129,497.86 121,176.81 (94%) \

2 v




59,250.97

62,920.21

53,858.07 (91%)

58,712.48 (93%)

Amc

718,019.74

653,272.35 (91%) ]

ill

42,936.14 {(94%)

0,10 (87%

43,633.04

42,692.82 (98%)

889.96 (103%)

December

February

April

43978.74

39,059.12 (89%)

42,260.55 {96%)

August
October

December

February

545

552

558

528

498

505

563

April

489

574

539

June

619 577 44,036.43 41,081.95 (93%)
lune 622 614 45,388.62 44,904.98 (99%)
FISCAL YEAR TOTAL: 530,609.72 513,968.55 (97%)

39,827.01 (101%)

39,615.53

36,302.27 (92%)

45,658.22

42,367.98

42,610.63

29,758.29 (65%)

32,992.64 (78%)

39,694.43 (93%)

585 581 42,678.25 44,227.24 (104%)
FISCAL YEAR TOTAL: 489,346.59 469,418.97 (96%)
3



Grizzly Flats Community Services District
Profit/l.oss - O/M

August 2025
August 2025 Year-to-Date
Ordinary Income/Expense
Income
40000 - O & M Income
40100 - Water Charges - Basic Rate 58,843.66 116,586.84
40110 - Water Charges - Volumetric Rate 9,378.06 19,627.16
40200 - Water User Penalties 710.86 1,367.14
40210 - Water User Lien Fees 1,610.00 1,610.00
40300 - Miscellaneous Revenue 0.00 231.35
40400 - Pooled Interest 28.32 54,89
40660 - New Service Instaliation 1,332.94 1,749.43
40700 - Grizzly Pond Shirt Sales 0.00 0.00
41000 - Grant Revenue - O&M State of CA 0.00 0.00
45800 - Insurance Recovery Revenue 0.00 0.00
49000 - Sale of Assets 0.00 0.00
Year-to-date {2 mo) Collection
from customers $121,330
Total 40000 - O & M Income 71,803.84 141,236.81 Month of $61,775
Expense
§0000 - Personnel Costs
51000 - Salaries Expense
51100 - Field Staff 11,064.64 13,632.25
51200 - Admin Staff 14,749.47 19,689.26
51300 - Overtime Pay 0.00 36.00
51600 - Holiday Pay 0.00 704.08
Total 51000 - Salaries Expense 25,814.11 34,061.59
52000 - Payroll Expense
§2100 - Payroll Tax 1,822.08 2,901.38
52300 - Workers' Comp 510.50 1,021.00
Total 52000 - Payroll Expense 2,432.58 3,822.38
53000 - Benefits Expense
53200 - HRA Medical 3,729.18 7,236.45
53300 - Life Insurance 83.00 83.00
Tota! 53000 - Benefits Expense 3,812.18 7.319.45
54000 - Contract Operation 23,932.50 48,932.50 H20 Urban Solutions
Total 50000 - Personnel Costs 55,891.37 94,235.92
60000 - Operations & Utilities Exp
60100 - Alarm Service 0.00 0.00
60200 - Communication 247.90 639.63
60400 - Fire & Safety Supplies 0.00 154.97
60600 - PGRE 36.46 84.96
60700 - Propane 0.00 0.00
60800 - Trash Disposal 0.00 0.00
30900 - Website 0.00 0.00
Total 60000 - Operations & Utilities Exp 284.36 879.56
61000 - Water Treatment
61100 - Chemicals 510.63 729.88
81200 - Equipment & Supplies 1,225.00 0.00
61300 - Testing & Lab Reporis 0.00 1,540.00
Total 61000 - Water Treatment 1,735.63 2,269.88

Pagey of 2



Grizzly Flats Community Services District
Profit/Loss - O/M
August 2025

August 2025 Year-to-Date

62000 - Maintenance Exp

62100 - Building 70.00 70.00
62200 - Customer Meters 0.00 463.48
62300 - Distribution System 0.00 0.00
62400 - Grounds 0.00 495.00
62410 - Grizzly Pond Expenses 0.00 0.00
62450 - Eagle Ditch 0.00 0.060
62500 - Office Equipment 450.79 5,293.13 Printer/Copier
62600 - Parts & Equip. 0.00 0.00
62700 - Road Repairs 0.00 0.00
62800 - Service Contracts 3685.28 B47.74
62900 - Treatment Plant | & it 0.00 412.50
Total 62000 - Maintenance Exp 886.07 7,281.85

63000 - Vehicle Exp.

63100 - QiliGrease 0.00 0.00
63200 - Parts & Repairs 0.00 1,158.33
63300 - Tires & Snow Chains 1,297.59 1,297.59
63400 - Tractor Maintenance & Repairs 0.00 0.00
63500 - Fuel Purchases 0.00 901.10
Total 63000 - Vehicle Exp. 1,297.59 3,357.02

64000 - Employee Exp.

64100 - Clothing 0.00 23594
64200 - Education & Certification 0.00 0.00
64300 - Employee - Auto Mileage , 0,00 0.00
64400 - Transportation and Travel 0.00 0.00
Total 64000 - Employee Exp. 0.00 235.94

65000 - Admin Exp.

65100 - Agency Admin, Fee 80.53 613.74
65150 - Bank Fees & Supplies 0.00 0.00
65200 - Election Cost 0.00 0.00
65250 - Janitorial & Supplies 174.29 200.09
65300 - Meeting Expense 0.00 0.00
65350 - Membership & Dues 0.00 300.00
65400 - Office Supplies 370.50 370.50
65450 - Postage 624.00 624.00
65500 - Public & Legal Notices 181.92 22942
65550 - Software 0.00 2,500.00 Water Billing Systern
Total 65000 - Admin Exp. 1,441.24 4.837.75

66000 - Professional Services

66100 - Audit & Accounting 1,110.00 1,850.00

66200 - Legal 0.00 0.00

66400 - Liability Insurance 2,073.38 4,104.23

66900 - Liability Other 1,117.00 1,117.00

Total 6600 - Professional Services 4,300.39 7,071.23

67100 - Asset Management Program 0.00 0.00

Total Expense 65,936.65 120,169.15

Net Income {Loss) $5,967.29 $21,067.66

v
Pag% of2



Grizzly Flat Community Services District

Profit/Loss - CIP
August 2025

CIP Income/Expense
Income

45000 - Capital Income
45100 - Standby Charges
45200 - Penalties on Standyby Fees
45300 - Capital Connection Fee
45600 - Pooled Interest

Total 45000 - Capital Income

70000 - Capital Expense
70000 - Capital Purchases
70210 - Grant Expense
70300 - Interest on Long Term Debt
70700 - Fixed Assets - Equipment
70800 - Depreciation

Total 70000 - Capital Expense

Net Income (lL.oss)

August 2025  Year-to-Date

0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00
10,411.24 14,667.24
0.00 0.00
10,411.24 14,667.24
0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00
7,662.66 15,325.32
7,662.66 15,325.32
2,748.58 {658.08)

4\@\@‘5



Grizziy Flats Community Services District

Check Detail
August 7, 2025
Paid COriginal
Type Hum Date Name Account Amount | Amount
Bill Pmt -Check |5469 08/0T/20251AT&T 10100 - WF-Q&R Checking -86.30] -
Bili July-25  |07M9/2025 60200 - Communication -86.30 95.30
-96.30 26.30}
Bitl Pmt -Check | 5470 08/07/2025| Andrew Vicars. 10100 - WF-0&80 Checking -804.50] ~
Bil} 8/6125 08/0612025 22200 - Accrued HRA Medical -804.50 304.50
-8014.50 804.50
Bill Pmt -Check |5471 08/07/12025|CALNET 10100 - WF-O&M Checking -i01.86] —
Bill 23870735 (08/02/2025 60200 - Communication -101.86 101.86
-101.86 101.86
Bill Pm¢ -Check |5472 08/07/2025 | Camille D'Ambrosio 16100 - WF-O&M Checking -807.50] ¢
Bill 19 07/31/2025 14717 - ARPA #1 Clzarwell & WTP -736.25 736.25)
14718 - ARPA #2 Reservolr Lining Rehab -71.25 71.25|
-807.50 807.50
Bill Pmt -Check |5473 08/07/2025)Carnahan Eleciric Ltd 10100 - WF-O&M Checking 42800
8ill 33625-1 |07/21/2025 62900 - Treatment Plant§ & Il -412.50 412.50
-412.50 412.50
Bill Pmit -Check ;5474 08/07/2025|Computer Guy 10100 « WF-0&K Checking -340.00] ~
Bill 5971 08/04/2025 62800 - Service Contracts -340.00 340.00
-340.00 340.00
Bill Pmt -Check 8475 08/07/2025|Dariene Serpa 10100 - WF-O8M Checking -740.00) «
Bill Juiy-25  107/31/2025 86100 - Audit & Accounting -740.00 740.00
-740.00 740.00
Bill Pmt ~Check |5476 0B/07/2025 DV 10100 - WF-O&M Checking -1,117.00| v~
Bill R142750 |08/06/2025 66900 - Other «1,117.00 1,17.00
-1,117.00| 1,197.00
Bill Pmt -Check |5477 BEB/07/2025 |H20 Urban Solutions, Inc. 10100 - WF-0&# Cheching -25,364.25)
Bill June-25  107/31/12025 23500 - Other Liability -25,361.25| 25,361.25
-25,361.25; 25,361.25

Page 1 o2



Grizzly Flats Community Services District

Check Detail
August 7, 2025
Bill Pmt -Check [5478 08/07/2025Inland Business Systems 10160 - WF-088 Cheeking 482.46] ~
Bill 4913239 (07/22/2025 62800 - Service Gontracts -182.46 18246
-182.46 182.46
Bill Pmt -Check |5479 08/07/2025|Jessica Phillips. 10100 - WF-0&M Checking -830.04} o~
Bill Bf5I25 081052025 22200 - Accrued HRA Meadical -830.04 830.04
-830.04 830.04
Bill Pmt -Check |5480 08/07/2025|Kim Gustafson. 40100 - WF-O&# Checking -2,370.00f
Bill 712225  |07122/2025 65500 - Public & Legal Notices -15.00 15.00
Bill 815125 08/05/2025 22200 - Accrued HRA Medica! -2,355.000  2,355.00
-2,370.00; 2,370.00
Bill Pmt -Check | 5481 08107/2025| Koby Pest Control 10100 - WF-O&#M Checking -70.08] 22—
Bill 284861 | 08/06/2025 62100 - Building -70.00 70.00
-70.00 70.00
BHI Pt -Checl |5482 0810712025 SDRMA 19100 - WF-O&M Checking 42.55] "
Bill 78845 08/01/2025 66400 - Liability Insurance -42.55 42,55
-42.55 42.55
gili Pmt -Checl {5483 0810712026 Water Environmental Testing L.ab 10100 - WF-O&M Checking -195.00{ o
Bill 25-07-GF | 08/05/2025 61300 - Testing & Lab Reporis -185.00 195.00
-195.00 195.00
Bl Pmt -Checl |5484 08/07/2025|%BS West-MIRC 10100 - WF-0&K Checking -4,842.34] o
Bill 49296843 |07/31/2025 62500 - Office Equip. -4,842.34) 484234
-4,842.34| 484234

8125

fal

% 2086

Page gf 2



Grizzly Flats Community Services District

Check Detail
August 19, 2025
Paid | Original
Type Num Date Mame Account Amount | Amount

Bil Pmt -Check 15485 08/19/2025 | Andrew Vicars. 10160 - WE-ORM Checking <343.26
Bill 8r18i25 08182025 22200 - Accrued HRA Medical -343.26 343.28
-343.26 343.26

Bl Pmt -Check {5486 08/19/2025 E! Dorado County Dept of Transp |10100 - WF-O&M Checking -80.53
Bilk U20246 08112025 65100 - Agency Admin. Fee -80.53 80.53
-80.53 80.53

Bill Pmt -Check |5487 QB/18/2025;El Dorado brrigation District 10400 - WF-0&M Checking -510.63
Bilt 8122025 081122025 61100 - Chemicals -257.88 257.88
Bill 81220251 081212025 61100 - Chernicals -252.75 252.75
-510.63 51063

Bill Pmt -Check 15488 0811912025 |Eurofins Eaton Analytical, Inc, 40100 - WF-O&% Checking -721.00
Bil 3800093750 [ 08/12/2025 61300 - Testing & Lab Reporis -206.00 206.00
Bill 3800093751 | 08/12/2025 61300 - Testing & Lab Reports -515.00 515.00
-721.00 721.00

Bill Pmt -Check |5488 08/19/2025|H20 Urban Solutions, Inc. 10100 - WF-0&8 Checking -37,015.00
Bill 4200.008.02 | 056/30/2025 14718 - FEMA 4683DR Storm Damag|  -5,880.00 5,890.00]
Bill 4200.008.04 | 0613012025 14722 - Clearwell Relocation, Grading|  -7,182.50) 7,192.50
Bilt July-25 0812025 23500 - Other Liability -23,932.50] 25,000.00
-37,015.00| 38,082.50

1BHI Pmt -Check |5480 98Me/2625 Hach Company 10100 - WF-O&1 Checking -1,879.35
Bill . 14611373 081052025 14722 - Clearwell Relocation, Grading| -1,843.84| 1,843.84
Bili 14615208 0B/07/2025 14722 - Clearwsll Relocation, Grading -135.51 135.51
-1,879.35; 1,879.35

Bill Pmt -Check 5491 0818/2025 | Inland Business Systems 10100 - WF-0O&B8: Checking “41.70
Bil 4942300 0Bf08r2025 62800 - Semvice Contracts -11.70 11.70
-11.70 11.70

Bill Pmt -Check |5492 081912025 |L.es Schwab Tire Center 10100 - WF-0&PM Checking +1,297.59
Bill 65300667218 | 08/01/2025 63300 - Tires & Snow Chains -1,297.59} 1,207.59
-1,287.59] 1,207.59

Bill Pmt -Check |5493 OB/M0/2025 | MISCOwater 10100 - WF-0&1 Checking -1,433.49
Bl §3113839601!08/05/2025 14722 - Clearwell Relocation, Grading| -1,433.49]  1,433.49
-1,433.49  1,433.49

A Dopor-

5 oo — oo

/

\



Grizzly Flats Community Services District

Balance Sheet
As of August 31, 20625

ASSETS
Current Assets
Checking/Savings

10000 - Cash In Banks
10100 - WF-O&M Checking
10200 - WF- Payroll Checking
10400 - WF- USDA Loan Reserve

Total 10000G - Cash In Banks

11000 - LAIF Investments
11100 - O&M Funds
11110 - O & M Reserve Acct
Totai 11100 - O&M Funds
11800 - CIP Funds
11210 - CIP Dedicated Reserve
11220 - CIP Restricted Reserve
Totat 11800 - CIP Funds
Total 11008 - LAIF Investments

42000 - Cash in County Treasury
12200 - CIP Funds

Total 12000 - Cash in County Treasury

13000 - Petty Cash Fund
Total Checking/Savings

Other Current Assets
14717 - ARPA # Clearwell & WTP
14718 - ARPA #2 Reservoir Lining Rehab
14719 - FEMA Project 4683DR Storm Damage
14722 - Clearwell Relocation, Grading
14724 - Tank & Booster Facilities Exp

Total Grant Reimbursement

14800 - Caldor Fire Expenses

14200 - A/R- Water User Fees

15000 - Prepaid Expenses
15100 - Insurance
15200 - Worker's Comp
15400 - Other

Totat 15000 - Prepaid Expenses

Total Other Current Assets
Total Current Assets

Fixed Assets
16000 - Capital Assets
16100 - Land
16200 - Water Plant
16300 - Vehicles
16400 - Equipment
16900 - Accumulated Depreciation
Total 16000 - Capital Assets

August 31, 2025

2,808,888.27
11,819.34
77,053.58

2,998,761.17

91,997.05

91,997.05

75,000.13
250,000.00

325,000.13

416,897.18

0.00

0.00
100.00

3,415,8568.35

1,599,020.50
71,089.77
18,390.00
26,025.92
144,297.00

1,858,893.19

237,419.28 Offset by acct 25000

Amount owed by customers. Includes
286,321.01 monthly billing of $70,543

20,308.34
5,105.02
0.00

25,413.36

2,408,046.84

5,823,905.19

237,405.00
3,546,527 .91
82,275.01
379,447.23
-2,133,604.24

2,112,050.91

A



Grizzly Flats Community Services District

Balance Sheet
As of August 31, 2025

August 31, 2025
17000 - Work In Progress
17020 - WIP - USDA Grant - Tree Falling 0.00
17022 - FEMA Project 659585 - Utility Damages 1,849.97
17700 - Water Master Plan {H20u) 29,135.00
Total 17000 - Work In Progress 30,884.97
Total Fixed Assets 2,143,035.88
TOTAL ASSETS 7,966,941.07
LIABILITIES & EQUITY
Liabilities
Current Liabilities
Accounts Payable
20000 - Accounts Payabie 241,979.16
Total Accounts Payable 241,979.16
Other Current Liabilities
21400 - Other Payables or Expense 0.00
22000 - Personnel Payables
22100 - Federal & State Payroll Taxes 0.00
22200 - Accrued HRA Medical 38,605.04
22300 - Accrued Vacation 5,839.45
Total 22000 - Personnel Payables 44,544.49
23500 - Other Liability 25,000.00 H20 Urban Solutions
Grants & Projects
24900 - Project 659585 - Utility Damage 148,458.27
24910 - WIP - ARPA Grant #1 - Clearwell 1,407,947.79
24912 - WIP - ARPA Grant #2 - Reservoir 10,949.76
24919 - FEMA 4683DR - Storm Damage 244,24576
24920 - Project 437365 - Fire Hydrants 357,904.95
24930 - Tank Replace - Tyler & Winding 1,454,041.73
25000 - Deferred Revenue Advance 322,889.99 Funds received - projects on going - per CPA
Total Other Current Liabilities 4,015,982.74
Total Current Liabitities 4,257,961.80
Long Term Liabilities
20200 - USDA Loan 747,500.00
Total Long Term Liabilities 747,500.00
Total Liabilities 5,005,461.80
Equity
167 - Retained Earhings - Old Acct 1,100,810.62
30000 - Reserves-Retained Earnings 1,176,827.01
30100 - Reserves- CIP Restricted 540,875.62
30300 - Reserves - Asset Managment 80,548.45
30400 - Reserves - USDA Loan Reserve 42.007.89
Net income 20,409.58
Total Equity { 2,961,479.17}
TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY 7,966,941.07

!

Pagg2of 2



Income

Grizzly Flats Community Services District

40000 - O & M Income

40100 - Water Charges - Basic Rate

40110 - Water Charges - Volumetric Rate

40200 - Water User Ponalties

40210 - Water User Lein Feos

40300 - Miscellaneous Revenue
40400 - Pooled Interest

40600 - New Service Instaliation
40700 - Grizzly Pond Shirt Sales
45800 - Insurance Recovery Revenue

49000 - Sale of Assets

Total 40000 - O & M income

Expense

50000 - Personnel Costs

51000 - Salaries Expense
51100 - Field Staff
51200 - Admin Staff
51300 - Overtime
51400 - Standby Pay
51600 - Hollday Pay

Total £1000 - Salaries Expense

52000 - Payroll Expense
52100 - Payroll Tax
52300 - Workers' Comp

Total 52000 - Payroll Expense

53000 - Benefits Expense
53100 - Deferred Comp
53200 - HRA Medical
53300 - Life Insurance

Total 53000 - Benefits Expense

54000 - Contract Operations

Total 50000 - Personrie] Costs

O/ Budget vs. Actual

July 2025
Jul-25 to Aug-25 Budget § Over Budget % of Budget
116,596.84 650,000.00 -533,403.16 17.94%
19,627.16 85,000.00 -65,372.84 23.09%
1.367.14 10,000.00 -8,632.86 13.67%
1,610.00 0.00 1,610.00 100.0%
231.35 1,800.00 -1,568.65 12.85%
54.89 4,000.00 -3,945.11 1.37%
1,749.43 1,200.00 549.43 145.79%
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
0.00 0.C0 0.00 0.0%
141,236.81 752,000.00 £10,763.19 18.78%
13,632.25 106,762.00 -93,129.75 12.77%
19,688.26 119,707.00 -100,017.74 16.45%
36.00 1,000.00 -964.00 3.6%
0.00 300.00 -300.00 0.0%
704.08 12,025.00 -11,320.92 5.86%
34,061.59 239,794.00 -205,732.41 14.21%
2,901.38 18,245.00 -15,343.62 15,8%
1,021.00 7.050.00 -6,029.00 14.48%
3,922.38 25,295.00 -21,372.62 15.61%
0.00 2,370.00 -2,370.00 0.0%
7.236.45 44,750.00 -37,513.55 16.17%
83.00 500.00 -417.00 16.6%
7,319.45 47,620.00 -40,300.55 15.37%
48,932.50 287,605.00 -238,672.50 17.01%
94,235.92 690,314.00 -506,078.08 16.70%

\4

Pagelt of 3



Grizzly Flats Community Services District
O/M Budget vs. Actual

July 2025
Jul-25 to Aug-25 Budget $ Over Budget % of Budget
£0000 - Operations & Utilities Exp
60100 - Alarm Service 0.00 1,200.00 -1,200.00 0.0%
60200 - Communication 630.63 5,000.00 -4,360.37 12.79%
50400 - Fire and Safety Supplies 154.97 1,500.00 -1,345.03 10.33%
60600 - PGRE 84.96 1,000.00 -915.04 8.5%
60700 - Propane 0.00 2,200.00 -2,200.00 0.0%
60800 - Trash Disposal 0.00 1,500.00 ~1,500.00 0.0%
60300 - Website 0.00 560.00 -500.00 0.0%
Total 60000 - Operations & Utilitias Exp 879.56 12,900.00 -12,020.44 6.82%
61000 - Water Treatment
61180 - Chemicals 729.88 3.500.00 -2,770.12 20.85%
61200 - Equipment & Supplies 0.00 1,500.00 -1,500.00 0.0%
61300 - Testing & Lab Reports 1,540.00 7,000.00 -5,460.00 22.0%
Total 61000 - Water Treatment 2,269.88 12,000.00 -9,730.12 18.92%
62000 - Maintenance Exp
62100 - Building 70.00 3,000.00 -2,830.00 2.33%
62200 + Customer Metors 463.48 2,000.00 -1,536.52 23.17%
62300 - Distribution System 0.00 20,000.00 -20,000.00 0.0%
62400 - Grounds 495.00 2,000.00 -1,505.00 24.75%
62410 - Grizzly Pond Expenses 0.00 700.00 -700.00 0.0%
62450 - Eagle Ditch 0.00 1,000.00 -1,000.00 (.0%
62500 - Office Equip. 5,293.13 5,300.00 -6.87 99.87%
62600 - Parts & Equip. 0.00 3,000.00 -3,000.00 0.0%
62700 - Road Repairs 0.00 2,500.00 -2,500.00 0.0%
62800 - Service Contracts 547.74 4,000.00 -3,452.26 13.69%
62800 - Treatment Plantl & 11 412.50 4,500.00 -4,087.50 9.17%
Total 62000 - Maintenance Exp 7,281.85 48,000.60 -40,718.156 15.17%
63000 - Vehicle Exp.
63100 - OilfGrease 0.00 500.00 -500.00 0.0%
63200 - Parts & Repairs 1,158.33 2,500.00 -1,341.67 46.33%
63300 - Tires & Snow Chains 1,297.59 8,200.00 -6,902.41 15.82%
63400 - Tractor Maintenance & Repairs 0.00 1,500.00 -1,500.00 0.0%
83500 - Fuel Purchases 201.10 5,500.00 -4,598.90 16.38%
Total 63600 - Vehicle Exp. 3,357.02 18,200.00 -14,842.98 18.45%

\F

Pagf 2 of 3




Grizzly Flats Community Services District
O/M Budget vs. Actual

July 2025
Jul-25 to Aug-25 Budget $ Over Budget % of Budget
£4000 - Employes Exp.
64100 - Clothing 235.94 800.00 -564.06 29.49%
64200 - Education & Certifications 0.00 4,150.00 -4,150.00 0.0%
64300 - Employes - Auto Mileage 0.00 300.00 -300.00 0.0%
64400 - Transportation and Travel 0.00 500.00 -500.00 0.0%
Total 64000 - Employee Exp. 235.94 5,750.00 -5,614.06 4.1%
65000 - Admin Exp.
65100 - Agency Admin. Fee 613.74 9,500.00 -8,886.26 6.46%
65150 - Bank Fees & Supplles 0.00 1,500.00 -1,500.00 0.0%
65200 - Election Costs 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
65250 - Janitorial & Supplies 200.09 900.00 -599.91 22.23%
65300 - Meeting Expenses 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
65350 - Membership & Dues 300.00 5,200.00 -4,900.00 577%
65400 - Office Supplies 370.50 4,000,00 -3,629.50 9.26%
65450 - Postage 624.00 6,700.00 -6,076.00 9.31%
65500 - Public & Legal Notices 228.42 1,000.00 -¥70.58 22.94%
65550 - Software 2,500.00 7,6060.00 -4,500.00 35.71%
Total 65000 - Admin Exp. 4,837.75 35,800.00 -30,962.25 13.61%
66000 - Professional Services
66100 - Audit & Accounting 1.850.00 26,500.00 -24,650.00 6.98%
66200 - Legal 0.00 3,000.00 -3,000.00 0.0%
66400 - Liability insurance 4,104.23 26,000.00 -21,895.77 15.79%
66500 - Engineering 0.00 18,000.00 -18,000.00 0.0%
66900 - Other 1,117.00 1,000.00 117.00 111.7%
Total 66000 - Professional Services 7,071.23 74,500.00 -67,428.77 9.49%
Total - O & M Expenses 120,169.15 807,464.00 (687,294.85) 14.88%
Net iIncome 21,067.66 {55,464.00} 76,531.66 -37.98%




Grizzly Flats Community Services District
CIP Budget vs. Actual

Income
45000 - Capital Income
45100 - Standby Charges
45200 - Penalties On Standby Fees
45300 - Capital Connection Fee
45600 - Pooled Interest

Total 45000 - Capital Income

70000 - Capital Exp.
70000 - Capital Purchase
70100 - Compliance
70210 - Loan/Grant Expanse
70300 - Interest On Long Term Debt
70700 - Fixed Assets - Equipment
70800 - Depreciation

Total 70000 - Capital Exp.

Net Income

June 2025

Jul-25 - Aug-25 Budget $ Over Budget % of Budgst
0.00 58,560.00 -58,560.00 0.0%

0.00 1,200.00 -1,200.00 0.0%
14,667.24 11,704.00 2,863.24 125.32%
0.00 8,508.00 -8,508.00 0.0%
14,667 .24 79,972.00 -65,304.76 18.34%
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

0.00 1.095.00 -1,095.00 0.0%

G.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

0.00 25,0060.00 -25,000.00 0.0%

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
16,325.32 91,952.00 -76,626.68 16.67%
15,325.32 118,047.00 -102,721.68 12.98%
{658.08) (38,075.00) 37,416.92 1.73%

N~



SPECHAL DISTRICT RISK MANAGEMENT AUTHOSRITY

August 11, 2025

Kim Gustafson

General Manager

Grizzly Flats Community Services District
P.0. Box 250

Grizzly Flats, California 95636-0250

Re: No Paid Property/Liability Claims_in 2024-25

Dear Kim,

On behalf of SDRMA Board of Directors and staff, | am excited to extend our congratulations to you and
your organization for no paid property/liability claims during the 2024-25 program year! A paid claim for

the purposes of this recognition represents the first payment on an open claim during the prior program
year and excludes property claims.

In recognition of this accomplishment, | am pleased to inform you that Grizzly Flats Community Services
District has earned one credit incentive point (CIP). This well-deserved recognition not only highlights
your excellence in risk management but also rewards your efforts by reducing your annual contribution

amount. 1t is our way of acknowledging the hard work and dedication that went into maintaining a safe
and secure environment.

We look forward to continuing our partnership in fostering a culture of safety and responsibility within
your agency. Your leadership sets a powerful example for other members, and we are proud to have
Grizzly Flats Community Services District as a part of SDRMA.

Once again, congratulations on this achievement. Please do not hesitate to reach out if there is anything
we can do to support your continued success.

Sincerely,

Sandy A. Seifert-Raffelson, President

Board of Directors
Special District Risk Management Authority

2005 - 2028

A Colifornig Speciad Sistricts Allarice Portner

11121 Street Suite 300, Sacramento. CA 95814 -« 00162314141 = B0OS537.7790 = sdrmacorg {>\. \%



SPECIAL DISTRICT RISK MANAGEMENT AUTHORITY

August 11, 2025

Kim Gustafson

General Manager

Grizzly Flats Community Services District
P.O. Box 250

Grizzly Flats, California 95636-0250

Re: President’s Special Acknowledgement Award — Workers' Compensation Program

Dear Kim,

On behalf of SDRMA Board of Directors and staff, it is my great pleasure to extend our congratulations to
you, your governing body at Grizzly Flats Community Services District, management, and staff on achieving
no paid claims for the Workers’ Compensation Program years 2020-2025. A paid claim for the purposes of
this recognition represents the first payment on an open claim during the prior program year.

As a symbol of our appreciation and acknowledgment of your exceptional performance, we are pleased to
present Grizzly Flats Community Services District with the President’s Special Acknowledgement Award,
representing your outstanding achievement. In addition to this annual recognition, members with no paid
claims receive the following, all resulting in a reduction to their annual contribution amount:

e during 2024-25 earned one credit incentive point (CIP}

o forthe prior five consecutive program years earned three additional bonus CIPs
e receive a lower “experience modification factor’ (EMOD)

This accomplishment is a testament to your agency's commitment to risk management excellence and a
culture of safety and proactive governance. By consistently prioritizing risk management and fostering an

environment where safety is essential, your agency has set a standard of excellence that is truly
commendable.

We look forward to continuing our partnership in fostering a culture of safety and responsibility within your
agency. Your leadership sets a powerful example for other members, and we are proud to have Grizzly Flats
Community Services District as a part of SDRMA.

Once again, congratulations on this achievement. Please do not hesitate to reach out if there is anything we
can do to support your continued success.

Sincerely,

(’y/“ﬁ I TR e

Sandy A. Seifert-Raffelson, President
Board of Directors
Special District Risk Management Authority

LT 7
Jecreotes
.‘.r,!c;; - 2025

1112 | Street Suite 300, Sacrarmento, CA 95814 - 0016.2314141 » 8005377790 = sdrma.org

~ Cabiforma Speciof Districts Atliance Partner P!: \



GRIZZLY FLATS CSD H,0

urban
DISASTER STATUS REPORT solutions

Date: September 11, 2025

General: The purpose of Status Reporting is to provide current information to District staff, administration,
and elected officials of ongoing progress on water service and infrastructure restoration. The Status Report

will be updated on a regular basis and as information critical to restoration of the water system becomes
available.

[ CURRENT STATUS |

Situation Summary | e American Rescue Plan Act (ARPA) — Fabrication schedule for the
new Water Treatment Modules has slipped again, and we now

expect that the new units will be ready to ship by September 25,
2025.

e Scott Myers summarized the District’s remaining project needs
(Distribution Lines, Metering and Diversion Station, Tanks and
Booster Facilities, & Water Lines and Meters) for Cal OES. Staff is
scheduled to discuss the remaining projects in a conference call
with Cal OES on Friday, September 12, 2025.

e District staff concluded regular bi-weekly meetings with Insurance Co.
On August 6, 2024, the insurers agreed to $3,250,000 for fire damage
repair / replacement cost for the Tanks and Booster Station project.
The final project under negotiation is the Metering and Diversion
Station. Staff is working to provide the insurance adjustor with
information about the building contents so that they can prepare
an estimate for replacement.

Actions and e Maintaining Water Treatment and Distribution Operations with
Activities fire and storm related water quality impacts and equipment
failures from regular power outages and aging equipment.

e Review damage determination by FEMA and prepare cost estimates
Future Actions of damages. Compare to FEMA and insurance cost estimates.

e Planning and design of replacement facilities for Tyler and Winding
Way, and the surface water metering station.

e Retain contractor to replace surface water metering station.

GFCSD Disaster Status Report Page1of1 9/11/2025

e’



5707 L1 Jaquisivy

9L2EY' LIS 350 afoid KoL pREHRE]
£2/21/2L peRbIaG 00055'L$ -5 -$ -¢ |oooss's i E20%/¥I/L pawebiiqo piepuels 22V leaotuay [RAOWaY SU3 - ¥|  aElsEL
sugad PuIsg 590125 hu_r._._EEOU 514 ._a_NN_.\_O
p/aL/L perebiag SEEOFELS -$ -$ -5 |6 EOVELS I L2021/ L pawehilqo| i3 ey S1500 W 7 Sosiiag Aunuanod sield AEzUD 51500 VI - 2] G0Z0FL
suofesado [enuew jo} 189750928 -5 [S0€eTALS  |9LSYZVEES  |LERS0RES 3 YZOZAPAIL porebliag [ Jiejd jusuntan sl - 4] 9fegrL
Bupioauy nOZH Buuqns 'adeds waty dumy 2004 38 SO0AIDS juninie] seld ATINGD
[0[RI 17 DT Baowad || paebiGo
$10N yas uds uopumey paneaol 1500 pofoad prieiisy | sebeweq g ] smms edfy i1 Pofoud Aobaey winad #120fod
uncwy Junowy uepioiduion $50700d YINIS KioBales wiNT4
Aynpy
oBrRg WHQLS JNUIM - £891 ¥d
L1gSKREEnS 1503 10fod R0l perewinsg
VN34 uo Bunsem 16 L20LTS -3 -§ -5 16'L20'LTS 1 STOTELIG najdiwos| sised yurwabeuey 51507 jusLwaBeueyy si507 wwbpy -z sgosoL
uongnuuoy
Bujpuad
Vi34 ue buiem, COC00DOES -5 -$ -% [os'Lza'ees 1 EZOUTME ey Uy pazijepads SaUF] UCNNGUIsIg sapp-d| 909689
. W34 Buipuad
paizidwe) pajold [ VESEVBZLS  [6BCSIYS SOSLEELLS YESEMILLS 1 woefTIiE patBliqo] peiawnsog Ang sainsespy aanaviald Auabiowa 2208 salnseaW|  SvE099
/ parejdwoD om aAnpalolg Ausbisauy - 9
poaCUzRY B#fd [ezzarasts —% —% —4-[preerizes + FLEMEHE [ pIEPUEIS sutfechiguat-otbea) somm—d|  #BO659
—UHT-Bupasd;
"pz0Z Joquimdag U paseuping GOVEE'LSLS E80YES EYaTZEls  [ovWeE0iEl 684922515 B £202/Z1/E Pa:8b1q0)| piepLRIS {9151 MoJd WRIPAH sanin - 3] 585659
SeAN J19ML MOy JURIPAY ‘pateidwiod Ajjepued oM At aun PO ‘saeg weans 'su1s 9jdwes D 'puod
KiZto 'waln 152103) sabzweq AN SRoAURiaISIA
Kpeay w9jozd BSLLLESS -§ [9LLLERS ELIEBLETY BELIIECS 5 £202/ZLIE Pa1ebigo) pIRpURIS (wed AlHnoss S50 SWay VIO puef  ¥B2L5S
Wit s5203% .Bo_tw_ao ¢ xog 'Bany JUILIIIBIGD SHI DR {BUONRADY .ﬂtmn_ -0
‘a9 Aojdsig) sabaweq Aped SnodUREOSIN
Vi3 ue Bulies GZBEDEELS -4 -4 -§ [62960°EELS t £202/ZLE manay YiNdd PIRpLRIS USHENS woIsIaNg pue BRI SN - 4| 4898YS
euy Buppuad
panowmy 1fard [P aRrEEts —F —%| —iroraereets t ezoEfElE MDY piepuRIs VOIERAK] HRIT-teRue I HHON sA—d|  £R9EYS
n3Buipuag
DSBOLLS 1503 FHofold [e10} ‘PaIGiacion HIaN,  JEZSBESOLS 00'S8YECS SLO6LES BYELTPELS ETOLELLLS [ EZ02/ELE palebran patijepads JoAIassY 3d0H SR OIU0D JHIM - A EZLEYS
AADLSY 13l T 1] —¥ —¥ -~ FEO'ED0'BRS + EEOBIEIFE [ piepuTs HER DU PUE-HD 1A e AR Big seufin—d|  SEREYY
—ang-uipuad
pasolliy paford ] —% =3 —% z EEORETE ponswa BN PIEPLRLS SR e pue bR ub{g- BupioY sheyseiopue|  yRZVE
-pasoyrsabeted “s0pHpet-Euet ik W)
FeladweD Dati] 000§ 000SY'SS 200LE'1§ SE6L0'SS 0005FSS 1 €202/21/E patebiqo]  pawelunad Aing AU L ISR (|aMIear) SAUAN - 4 L9LSKS
/ paigidwos oM
Ucisiansy 5B SeARA UOHE|as| Buippy 00°280'19€$ -§ [sorLLl’sy S6P06'LSES 00Z80'29E3 1 £202ZIE patebiag PI2PUEYS SWiBipAH ad1 SHUAN - 4]  SGELEY
parsduicyy pafosd 000§ Lyosaerss  [90S0L9S SESGITHES LYoog'erES i ZZ0E/2s/E PIRBIGD|  powewroog Alng| siedoy Auniodwia] 17 Sainseap aARaiold Auablau] SoInSUBN]  POELEY
1 prizjdilios om, anpajoud Auabiaun - o
VN34 uo Bupep - sabewsep fed 000§ -5 -5 % [sreal’seLes H £C0Z/TLE MY pIRpUElS sapyped /15008 pue sYue) saMAn - 4| SSELER
©) esuRINSUL *3{quenpap asusinsu; Aed o1 w34 dH3 Surpuad
patordwior Pajong 00’05 00'D05'EES 0O0SE'ES 00'0PZDES 00'009'EES 1 CEOLTIE pawebiqo|” pAiawnaog Aing Twoe] B1g) Ya) j1os-55aaa peoy Aiiodhua) sainseap|  LEELEV
7 PoIeiswe] om anpaeyd Ousflawy -4
'N3ZOY4 ONIGNNT Tva3034 - VN33 U0 BUREAN |22 620 €55 €5 -5 -5 -§ | SVEH'0L6'ZS L EZOHLLE AT [ SITRN PR SR JAIEM nin -4 9RELEY
4H3 Buipuag
poADIAY-Do{0 —% — —¥ 0 tESEEE [t prepLielg BAOUIDY B0 SNOPIEIeH rouRysHGa—Y|  ToriEr
[N 0008 -3 -§ % E3 TROELIE wawdopAsG] sainosay paeucy SEUNCSAY PaleUO] ssunosaY)  ELELER
10 230N parpaay ‘raddy o) pae pofougd o Auabiawsy pajeuaq 3o Asuabrawg - g
ouo Buipuag)
SajoN H g aads uojiusiay panexey 1503 iooford poieuipisy | sebewed sujjpeeq e odfy oL 1500sy Aiobaes YN #vofoig
Juncusy unowuy udpppiued ssoaud WiNad | AroBawd YiNGd
Ay
9413 JOP|EY - £15¥ UQ,

spty snyelg Pafold YNT3



